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This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and under sections 210.42–.46, .51(a) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.42–.46, .51(a)). 

Issued: March 25, 2013. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–07297 Filed 3–28–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–909 (Second 
Review)] 

Low Enriched Uranium From France; 
Notice of Commission Determination 
to Conduct a Full Five-Year Review 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice that it will proceed with a full 
review pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of 
the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1675(c)(5)) to determine whether 
revocation of the antidumping duty 
order on low enriched uranium from 
France would be likely to lead to 
continuation or recurrence of material 
injury within a reasonably foreseeable 
time. A schedule for the review will be 
established and announced at a later 
date. For further information concerning 
the conduct of this review and rules of 
general application, consult the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A, D, E, and F (19 CFR part 
207). 
DATES: Effective Date: March 8, 2013. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Christopher J. Cassise (202–708–5408), 
Office of Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436. 
Hearing-impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this review may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March 
8, 2013, the Commission determined 
that it should proceed to a full review 
in the subject five-year review pursuant 
to section 751(c)(5) of the Act. The 
Commission found that the domestic 
interested party group response to its 
notice of institution (77 FR 71626, 
December 3, 2012) was adequate and 
that the respondent interested party 
group response was inadequate. The 
Commission also found that other 
circumstances warranted conducting a 
full review. A record of the 
Commissioners’ votes, the 
Commission’s statement on adequacy, 
and any individual Commissioner’s 
statements will be available from the 
Office of the Secretary and at the 
Commission’s Web site. 

Authority: This review is being conducted 
under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act 
of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to 
section 207.62 of the Commission’s rules. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 26, 2013 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–07326 Filed 3–28–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–875] 

Certain Radio Frequency Identification 
(‘‘RFID’’) Products And Components 
Thereof; Institution of Investigation 
Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
February 22, 2013, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Neology, Inc. 
of Poway, California. A letter 
supplementing the complaint was filed 
on March 7, 2013. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain radio frequency identification 
(‘‘RFID’’) products and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of U.S. 
Patent No. 7,081,819 (‘‘the ’819 Patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 7,671,746 (‘‘the ’746 
Patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 6,690,264 
(‘‘the ’264 Patent’’). The complaint 
further alleges that an industry exists in 
the United States as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission electronic docket (EDIS) at 
http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. 210.10 
(2012). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 25, 2013, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain radio frequency 
identification (‘‘RFID’’) products and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–2 of the ’819 patent; claims 8–12 and 
15–17 of the ’746 patent; and claims 1– 
18 of the ’264 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
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Neology, Inc., 12760 Danielson Court, 
Suite A, Poway, CA 92064 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Federal Signal Corporation, 1415 West 

22nd Street, Suite 1100, Oakbrook, IL 
60523 

Federal Signal Technologies, LLC, 2 
Technology Drive, Suite 100, Irvine, 
CA 92618 

Sirit Corp., 2 Technology Drive, Suite 
100, Irvine, CA 92618 

3M Company, 3M Center, St. Paul, MN 
55144–1000 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)-(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 26, 2013. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–07376 Filed 3–28–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

[OMB Number 1117–0023] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested: Import/Export 
Declaration for List I and List II 
Chemicals, DEA Forms 486 and 486A 

ACTION: 60-Day Notice. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA), will 
be submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
The proposed information collection is 
published to obtain comments from the 
public and affected agencies. Comments 
are encouraged and will be accepted 
until May 28, 2013. This process is 
conducted in accordance with 5 CFR 
1320.10. 

If you have comments, especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time, suggestions, 
or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 
please contact Cathy A. Gallagher, 
Chief, Liaison and Policy Section, Office 
of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration, 8701 Morrissette Drive, 
Springfield, VA 22152; telephone (202) 
307–7297. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 

• Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

• Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agencies estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

• Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

• Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 

other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of Information Collection 
1117–0023 

(1) Type of Information Collection: 
Extension of a currently approved 
collection to include online reporting. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Import/Export Declaration for List I and 
List II Chemicals. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: 

Form Number: DEA Forms 486 and 
486A. 

Component: Office of Diversion 
Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Department of Justice. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: 

Primary: Business or other for-profit. 
Other: Not-for-profit; State, local, and 

tribal government. 
Abstract: Persons importing, 

exporting, and conducting international 
transactions with List I and List II 
chemicals must notify DEA of those 
transactions in advance of their 
occurrence, including information 
regarding the person(s) to whom the 
chemical will be transferred and the 
quantity to be transferred. Persons must 
also provide return declarations, 
confirming the date of the importation 
and transfer, and the amounts of the 
chemical transferred. For the List I 
chemicals ephedrine, pseudoephedrine, 
and phenylpropanolamine, importers 
must report all information known to 
them on the chain of distribution of the 
chemical from the manufacturer to the 
importer. This information is used to 
prevent shipments not intended for 
legitimate purposes. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: The below table presents 
information regarding the number of 
respondents, responses, and associated 
burden hours. Note that all hour 
calculations have been rounded up to 
the nearest hour. 
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